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TO:  Senator Gex Williams, Co-Chair 

  Representative John Hodgson, Co-Chair 

  Investments in Information Technology Improvements and 

  Modernization Projects Oversight Board 

 

FROM:  Kathy Robinson, Executive Director 

  Finance and Administration Cabinet 

  Office of the Controller 

  Office of Procurement Services 

 

DATE:  September t 6, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Information – Monthly Status Update 

   

 

 

Please accept this monthly status update for contract information requested by the Investments in Information Technology 

Improvements and Modernization Oversight Board dated 06-12-2024. 

 
COMMITTEE REQUEST:  4. A complete list of master agreements related to information technology projects, 

systems, or services, including identification of each agency operating under a master agreement and the terms of the 

agreement for each agency.  
 

STATUS: The Office of Procurement Services has gathered approximately 80% of the requestion information.   

 

cc:  Fiorella Riveros Salazar 

       Joe McDaniel 

 

 

 

 

 


